
Affidavit of Publication 

State of New Mexico, 
County of Eddy, ss. 

Kathy McCarroll, being first duly sworn, 
on oath says: 

That she is the Classified Supervisor of the 
Carlsbad Current-Argus, a newspaper 
published daily at the City of Carlsbad, in 
said county of Eddy, state of New Mexico 
and of general paid circulation in said county; 
that the same is a duly qualified newspaper 
under the laws of the State wherein legal 
notices and advertisements may be 
published; that the printed notice attached 
hereto was published in the regular and 
entire edition of said newspaper and not in 
supplement thereof on the date as follows, to 
wit: 

June 20 2008 

•
That the cost of publication is $ 54.16 that 
Payment Thereof has been made and wiil be 
assessed as court costs 

f i 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 

day of. 

My commission Expires on l / ^ S ^ 

Notary Public 

June 20, 2001 

Mesquite SWD inc 
PO Box 7479 Carls 
bad New Mexico 
88220 will seek an ap 
plication to modify 
Permit No* SWD 180 
to increase the' per 
mitted depth of the 
Exxon No 8 saltwater 
iniection well , r ° " l 
600 feet to approxima 
tely 700 feet , - f \ 

The purpose of the 
Exxon No"* 8 iniection 
„e l l is to dispose .of 
produced water < " 

The Exxon No 8 miec 
tion well is located in 
Unit O of/,Section 15 
Township 21 South 1 

-« R a n g e 27 E a s t 
NMPM Eddy 'County, 
New Mexico; apprpxi 
mately v7 miles' north , 

H of Carlsbad 4 H / f 

«The proposed average 
daily iniection1* Into . 
fhe Yates Formation 
is 6 800 barrels and 
the proposed maxi 
mum idaily iniection 
rate is 15,000 barrels , 
The average dally in 
lection pressure is 15 
pounds and the > pro 
posed max imum in 
lection pressure is 120 
pounds' t J s | 

All interested parties 
must file obiections or 
requests for .hearing 
with the Oil Conserya 
t i o n . Div is ion "M220 
South St Francis 
Drive Santa Fe ?New 
Mexico 87505 no lat 
er than 5 00pm (MT) 
July 7 2008 t 

Questions'to Mesquite 
SWD Inc should be 
directed to Clay Wil 
son at (575) 706 1840 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of Mesquite SWD, Inc's Application 
for Authorization to Inject, Form C-108, including all attachments, was sent by 
certified mail mail, postage prepaid to the following this 24 th day of June, 2008. 

Mr. Michael Shepard, Esq. 
Mewbourne Oil Company 
P.O. Box 7698 
Tyler, Texas 75711 

Mewbourne Oil Company 
P.O. Box 5270 
Hobbs, NM 88241 

Bureau of Land Management 
620 E. Green 
Carlsbad, NM 88220-6292 

Mr. Winston Ballard 
1819-2-N Canal 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 

New Mexico State Land Office 
P.O. Box 1148 
Santa Fe, NM 87504-1148 

Thomas M. Hnasko 



h i n k l e l a w f l r m . c o m 

H I N K L E , H E N S L E Y , S H A N O E & M A R T I N , L . L . P . 
A T T O R N E Y S A T L A W 

2 1 3 M O N T E Z U M A 

S A N T A F E , 1STEW M E X I C O 8 7 5 0 1 

5 0 5 - 9 8 2 - 4 B 5 4 ( F A X ) 5 0 5 - 9 3 2 - 3 6 2 3 

W R I T E R : 

T h o m a s M. H n a s k o 

P a r t n e r 

t h n a s k o @ h i n k l e l a w f i r m . c o m 

June 24, 2008 

Bureau of Land Management 
620 E. Green 
Carlsbad, NM 88220-6292 

Re: Mesquite SWD, Inc. Application to Modify Permit No. SWD 180 for the Exxon 
State No. 8 Produced Water Disposal Well 

Dear Sir or Madame: 

Enclosed please find Mesquite SWD, Inc.'s application to modify Peimit SWD-
180 for the Exxon State No. 8, a salt water disposal injection well. The Exxon State No. 
8 has operated at a total depth of 694 feet since 1978 and is currently permitted for 
disposal of produced water to a depth of 600 feet in the Yates formation. The application 
seeks to formally increase the permitted depth of the well to 694 feet, which is still within 
the Yates formation. 

Interested parties must file objections or requests for hearing with the Oil 
Conservation Division, 1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM, 87505 within 15 
days of receipt of this letter. 

If you have any questions, or i f I can be of assistance, please do not hesitate to 
contact me at (505) 982-4554. 

Very truly yGurs, 

Thomas M. Hnasko 

PO aox io P O aox a s a o P O B O X 2 0 6 8 s i 9 C O N G R E S S , S U I T E NSO 

ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 88202 MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702 SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87504 AUSTIN, TEXAS 7S70I 

(505) 622-65IO (432) 633-4691 (505) 982-1554- ( 5 | 2 i 476-7137 

FAX (505) 623-9332 FAX (432) 683-6513 FAX (505) 982-3623 FAX (512) -476-7W6 



1 

H I N K L E , H E N S L E Y , S H A N O B & M A K T I N , L . L . P . 
A T T O R N E Y S A T L A W 

2 I S M O N T E Z U M A 

S A K T A F E , N E W M E X I C O 8 7 5 0 1 

5 0 S - 9 B 2 - 4 5 5 4 [ F A X ! 5 Q 5 - 9 8 2 - 3 6 2 3 

W R I T E R : 

T h o m a s fvl. H n a s k o 

P a r t n e r 

t h n a s k o @ h i n k l e l a w f i r m . c o m 

June 24, 2008 

Mr. Michael Shepard, Esq. 
Mewbourne Oil Company 
P.O. Box 7698 
Tyler, Texas 75711 

Re: Mesquite SWD, Inc. Application to Modify Permit No. SWD 180 for the Exxon 
State No. 8 Produced Water Disposal Well 

Dear Mr. Shepard: 

Enclosed please find Mesquite SWD, Inc.'s application to modify Permit SWD-
180 for the Exxon State No. 8, a salt water disposal injection well. The Exxon State No. 
8 has operated at a total depth of 694 feet since 1978 and is currently permitted for 
disposal of produced water to a depth of 600 feet in the Yates formation. The application 
seeks to formally increase the permitted depth of the well to 694 feet, which is still within 
the Yates formation. 

Interested parties must file objections or requests for hearing with the Oil 
Conservation Division, 1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM, 87505 within 15 
days of receipt of this letter. 

If you have any questions, or i f I can be of assistance, please do not hesitate to 
contact me at (505) 982-4554. 

Very truly yours, 

QU^oi^^u 

Thomas M. Hnasko 

po a o x io PO aox 3530 P O B O X 2 0 6 8 919 C O N G R E S S , S U I T E I ISO 

ROSWELL. NEW MEXICO 38202 MIOLANO, TEXAS 79702 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 37504 AUSTIN, TEXAS 7S70I 

(5051 622-65IO (433) 683-1691 (50SI 982-4S54 (SI2I 476-7137 

FAX (5051 623-9332 FAX (4321 633-6518 FAX (SOSI 982-8623 FAX (5121 476-7146 



hinklelawflrm.oom 

H I N K X E , H E N S L E Y , S H A N O E & M A K T I N , L . L . P . 
A T T O R N E Y S A T L A W 

2 1 3 M O N T E Z U M A 

S A N T A F B , N E W M E X I C O 8 7 5 0 1 

5 Q S - 9 8 E - 4 5 5 4 ( F A X ] S O S - 9 S 2 - 3 6 2 3 

W R I T E R : 

Thomas M. Hnasko 
Partner 

thnasko@hinklelawfirm.com 

June 24, 2008 

Mewbourne Oil Company 
P.O. Box 5270 
Hobbs, NM 88241 

Re: Mesquite SWD, Inc. Application to Modify Permit No. SWD 180 for the Exxon 
State No. 8 Produced Water Disposal Well 

Dear Sir or Madame: 

Enclosed please find Mesquite SWD, Inc.'s application to modify Permit SWD-
180 for the Exxon State No. 8, a salt water disposal injection well. The Exxon State No. 
8 has operated at a total depth of 694 feet since 1978 and is currently permitted for 
disposal of produced water to a depth of 600 feet in the Yates formation. The application 
seeks to formally increase the permitted depth of the well to 694 feet, which is still within 
the Yates formation. 

Interested parties must file objections or requests for hearing with the Oil 
Conservation Division, 1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM, 87505 within 15 
days of receipt of this letter. 

If you have any questions, or if I can be of assistance, please do not hesitate to 
contact me at (505) 982-4554. 

Very truly yours, 

CK^^A^c— 
Thomas M. Hnasko 

PO BOX iO PO SOX 3 5 S O P O a O X 2 0 6 S 9 1 9 C O N G R E S S . S U I T E / ISO 

R O S W E L L , NEW M E X I C O 3 8 2 0 2 M I D L A N D , TEXAS 7 9 7 0 2 S A N T A FE, N E W M E X I C O 3 7 5 Q 4 A U S T I N , TEXAS 7 3 7 0 1 

(505) S22-65IO (432) 683-4691 (505) 982-4-554 (512) 476-7137 

FAX (505) 623-9332 FAX (432) 683-6513 FAX (505) 982-8623 FAX (512) 476-7146 



hinklelawflrm.com 

H I N B X E , H E N S L E Y , S H A N O E & MABTLTNT, L . L . P . 
A T T O R N E Y S A T L A W 

2 1 3 M O N T E Z U M A 

S A N T A F E , N E W M E X I C O 8 7 5 0 1 

5 Q 5 - 9 8 2 - 4 S S 4 ( F A X ) 5 0 5 - 9 8 2 - 8 6 2 3 

W R I T E R : 

Thomas M. Hnasko 
Partner 

thnasko@hinklelawfirm.com 

June 24, 2008 

Mr. Winston Ballard 
1819-2-N Canal 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
June 24, 2008 

Re: Mesquite SWD, Inc. Application to Modify Permit No. SWD 180 for the Exxon 
State No. 8 Produced Water Disposal Well 

Dear Mr. Ballard: 

Enclosed please find Mesquite SWD, Inc.'s application to modify Permit SWD-
180 for the Exxon State No. 8, a salt water disposal injection well. The Exxon State No. 
8 has operated at a total depth of 694 feet since 1978 and is currently permitted for 
disposal of produced water to a depth of 600 feet in the Yates formation. The application 
seeks to formally increase the permitted depth of the well to 694 feet, which is still within 
the Yates formation. 

Interested parties must file objections or requests for hearing with the Oil 
Conservation Division, 1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM, 87505 within 15 
days of receipt of this letter. 

If you have any questions, or i f I can be of assistance, please do not hesitate to 
contact me at (505) 982-4554. 

Very truly yours, 

( J ^ - L ^ C i U — < 

Thomas M. Hnasko 

PO aOX IO p Q S ° x 3580 PO BOX 2 0 6 8 9 l9 C0NGRES5, SUITE 1150 

ROSWELL. NEW MEXICO 38202 MIDLAND. TEXAS 79702 SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87504 AUSTIN. TEXAS 78701 

(505) 622-65IO (432) 683-4691 (505) 982-4554 (512) 476-7137 

FAX (5051 623-9332 FAX (432) 683-6518 FAX (505) 982-8623 FAX [512) 476-7146 



H I N X L E , H E N S L E Y , S H A N O E & M A B T I N , L . L . P . 
A T T O R N E Y S A T L A W 

S I S M O N T E Z U M A 

S A N T A P E , N E W M E X I C O 8 7 5 0 1 W R I T E R : 

( F A X ] 5 0 5 - 9 8 2 - 8 6 2 3 Thomas K\. Hnasko 
Partner 

thnasko@hinklelawfirm.com 
hinklelawflrm.com 

June 24, 2008 

New Mexico State Land Office 
P.O. Box 1148 
Santa Fe, NM 87504-1148 

Re: Mesquite SWD, Inc. Application to Modify Permit No. SWD 180 for the Exxon 
State No. 8 Produced Water Disposal Well 

Dear Mr. Ballard: 

Enclosed please find Mesquite SWD, Inc.'s application to modify Permit SWD-
180 for the Exxon State No. 8, a salt water disposal injection well. The Exxon State No. 
8 has operated at a total depth of 694 feet since 1978 and is currently permitted for 
disposal of produced water to a depth of 600 feet in the Yates formation. The application 
seeks to formally increase the permitted depth of the well to 694 feet, which is still within 
the Yates formation. 

Interested parties must file objections or requests for hearing with the Oil 
Conservation Division, 1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM, 87505 within 15 
days of receipt of this letter. 

I f you have any questions, or i f I can be of assistance, please do not hesitate to 
contact me at (505) 982-4554. 

Very truly yours, 

Thomas M. Hnasko 

P O BOX 3 5 S O 9 1 9 C O N G R E S S . S U I T E 1150 

R O S W E L L NEW M E X I C O 8 8 2 0 2 S A N T A FE. N E W M E X I C O 8 7 5 0 4 

( 5 0 5 ) 9 8 2 - 4 5 5 4 

FAX (SOSI 9 8 2 - 8 6 2 3 

A U S T I N , T E X A S 7 8 7 0 1 

FAX ( 5 0 5 ) 6 2 3 - 9 3 3 2 

(505) 622-65IO (512) 4 7 6 - 7 1 3 7 

FAX (512) 4 7 6 - 7 1 4 6 


